
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Moon, Jason (LARA)
Subject: RE: Pt. Huron Times - Flint Water

Gotcha. Thanks.
b

From: Moon, Jason (LARA)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Pt. Huron Times - Flint Water

Brad, in regards to that Pt. Huron Times inquiry we spoke of earlier –

The reporter was simply looking for LARA/BCC to confirm the date range in statements the DEQ had made to the Freep that schools built prior to the mid 80s could be of some concern. I told her that she should go with the DEQ's statements and that they were the lead department on this issue. In the future please refer all media calls related to LARA and this issue directly to me. Thanks

Jason Moon
Communications Director
Dept. of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
517-373-9280
moonj@michigan.gov

LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment.